Ontario Energy

Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Telephone: 416-481-1967
Facsimile: 416-440-7656
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273

August 30, 2012

R. Aaron Detlor
HDI Board Member

Commission de I'énergie

de I'Ontario

C.P. 2319

27e étage

2300, rue Yonge

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Téléphone : 416-481-1967
Télécopieur: 416-440-7656
Numéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273

Haudenosaunee Development Institute

Suite 417-16 Sunrise Court

P.O. Box 714

Ohsweken, Ontario NOA 1MO

Dear Mr. Detlor:

Re: Response to Letter from Haudenosaunee Development Institute

Hydro One Networks Inc.

Application for Leave to Construct Transmission Facilities

Board File No. EB-2012-0082
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The Board is in receipt of your letter dated August 20, 2012. Before determining what, if
any, additional steps are required in this proceeding, the Board would be assisted by
answers to the following questions:

1. What is Haudenosaunee Development Institute’s (“HDI”) relationship with

Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs Council?

2. What issues does HDI intend to raise in the EB-2012-0082 proceeding? As you
may be aware, the Board’s jurisdiction in an electricity leave to construct
proceeding is limited by statute to the consideration of the interests of consumers
with respect to prices and the reliability and quality of electricity service, and
where applicable and in a manner consisted with the policies of the government
of Ontario the promotion of the use of renewable energy sources. The Board is



-2- Ontario Energy Board

not empowered to consider any other issues. The Board discussed these
limitations in its Notice and in Procedural Order No.1, which are attached for your
convenience.

Please respond to this letter by Monday, September 10, 2012. Once the Board has
reviewed your response, it will determine what, if any, additional steps will be taken.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

C. All Parties in EB-2012-0082



